

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Ronquesha Ingram							
			Decition Title:				
Board/Commission Name: Central Area Design Review Board		Position Title:					
Central Area Design Neview Board	<u> </u>	.	Local Community Representative				
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	Yes No	Confir	rmation required?				
Appointing Authority: City Council Mayor Other: Fill in appointing authority	Term of Position: * 4/4/2020 to 4/3/2022						
		oxtimes Serving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood: Atlantic	Zip Code: 98144	Conta	act Phone No.:				
Background: Ms. Ingram previously worked as an Administrative Assistant with Seattle CARES Mentoring Movement, supporting the City of Seattle's Our Best Black Male Achievement campaign. She was previously an Immigration Law Consultant at Boundless in Seattle and an Immigration Paralegal at the Law Offices of Dayne Kelly in North Carolina. Ms. Ingram has experience in housing and land development, previously working in the multifamily leasing industry where she served as a Leasing Manager and as an Interim Assistant General Manager at Campus Advantage in North Carolina. She has service experience with community sweat equity initiatives, including volunteering with Habitat for Humanity to build homes and helping renovate and restore a derelict structure into a community church. Ms. Ingram attended the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.							
Authorizing Signature (original signature): A. Durken Date Signed (appointed): 4/8/2021	Appointing S Jenny A. Dur Mayor of Se	rkan	ory:				

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

EXPERIENCE

Seattle CARES Mentoring Movement, Seattle, WA — *Admin Assistant*

June 2017 - April 2020

Worked as admin assistant to support the Executive Director in onboarding new project with Mayor Durkin and City of Seattle's Our Best Black Male Achievement Campaign.

Boundless, Seattle, WA — *Immigration Law Consultant*

March 2017 - June 2017

Acted as content writer, paralegal, and immigration consultant for tech team. Employed project management skills to build the Customer Support section of the product. Boundless is an immigration startup based out of Pioneer Square Labs.

Law Offices of Dayna Kelly, Chapel Hill, NC — *Immigration Paralegal*

May 2015 - January 2017

Fulfilled duties of paralegal, executive administrative assistant, case manager, and performed regular website maintenance. Worked to build positive relationships with large immigrant population and key affiliate organizations.

Campus Advantage, Chapel Hill, NC — Leasing Manager, Interim Assistant General Manager

May 2012 - March 2015

Managed leasing team of 4 college students in student housing for international graduate students and researchers. Led team to win national award for highest Resident Retention. Developed partnership and networking marketing strategies with key affiliates. Increased resident retention by 30% over 2 years. Learned conversational Chinese, Spanish, and Portuguese.

SYSTEMS

Microsoft Office Suite

Adobe Acrobat

Law Logix

OneSite

Atlassian

Google Docs Suite

Professional Projects

Quirktastic.co - Media outlet for young millennials of color

Sivaraman Law -Immigration law firm

IMG Taskforce - Employment Immigration organization

Liberation and Divine
Healing Outreach Ministries
- Religious organization

References

Upon Request

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC

August 2006 - May 2009

Northern Nash High School, Nashville, NC — *High School Diploma*

August 2002 - May 2006

Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		1 5.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

6	М	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F	37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М	40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED D	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.